Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSC B04/1
Directorate of Legal Services

2 Franklin Street Our Ref: AD-0172-10
Belfast
BT2 8DQ : Date: 5 October 2010

Dear Ms Beggs,
Re  Investigation into the death of Adam Strain

| refer to the above and to correspondence we have recently exchanged. A few
matters, raised in letters of 30" June 2010 and 21 July 2010, remain outstanding,
namely:

1. In the final paragraph of your reply (dated 24" August 2010) to my letter of
21 July 2010, you stated that your client was in the process of obtaining
information sought regarding paediatric renal transplants. | would be obliged
if you would update me on what progress is being made in this regard and
indicate a date when the Inquiry is likely to receive a substantive response.

2. With reference to your letter of 25" August 2010, | would be grateful if you
would ask your client to identify, with reference to the page numbers, the
entries in Adam’s medical charts (RGH 4-13) which relate to his attendance at
dialysis and renal clinics.

| am obliged for your assistance.

Yours sincerely,

J i

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry
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